TOWN OF VERNON
Inland Wetlands Commission (IWC)
SPECIAL Meeting Notice & Agenda
Wednesday, September 8, 2021, 7:00 PM

Virtual Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86541056974?pwd=YnJXRzF1bUd2YmJrWnNhdEhRZId4dz09

Meeting ID: 865 4105 6974
Passcode: Bff9X9
Or
Dial in: (646) 876-9923
Meeting ID: 865 4105 6974
Dial in password: 492584

AGENDA

Call to Order & Roll Call

Administrative Actions

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda

item #8 “Other Business” requires Commission vote
Approval of the Minutes from the July 27, 2021 regular meeting
Communications received NOT related to Agenda items, if any

Call for filing(s) of Intervener petition(s) and determination of status

New Applications for Receipt and Determination of Significance

Public Hearing and Action on New Application(s)

4.1

IWC 2021-06, an Application of Ute Winebrenner for a Wetlands Permit at 5 Miller Rd
(Tax Map 53, Block 140A, Parcel 00004), to reconstruct an existing lake wall, install a rain
garden and patio, and build other landscaping elements within a regulated area. ACTION

ONLY

Status of Cease & Correct Orders, if any

Wetlands Enforcement Officer Report, if any

Inland Wetlands Agent Approvals, if any

Other Business

Adj

ournment

Rachel Stansel, Chairperson Inland Wetlands Commission


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86541056974?pwd=YnJXRzF1bUd2YmJrWnNhdEhRZld4dz09

Draft Minutes



4,

Town of Vernon
Inland Wetlands Commission (IWC)
Tuesday, July 27, 2021, 7:00 p.m.
Vernon Town Hall, Memorial Building
14 Park Place, Vernon CT

DRAFT MINUTES

Call to Order and Roll Call

Chairperson Rachel Stansel called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. Also in
attendance were Commission Members Frank Galat and Don Schubert. Staff
members present were Craig Perry, Wetlands Agent, David Smith, Town Engineer,
and George McGregor, Town Planner.

Administrative Actions

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered
under agenda item #8 “Other Business” requires Commission vote
None

Approval of Minutes from June 22, 2021, regular meeting
Don Schubert made a motion seconded by Frank Galat to approve the minutes
of June 22, 2021. Motion carried unanimously.

Communications received NOT related to Agenda items, if any
None

Call for filing(s) of Intervener petition(s) and determination of status.
None

New Applications for Receipt and Determination of Significance

3.1

Application [IWC-2021-06] of Ute Winebrenner for a Wetlands Permit by
Commission, for landscaping and retaining wall changes at 5 Miller Road.

Don Schubert made a motion seconded by Chairperson Stansel that the Inland
Wetlands Commission received [IWC-2021-06], an Application of Ute
Winebrenner for a Wetlands Permit at 5 Miller Road, and determined it is a
NON-Significant Activity, and places it on the regular agenda for August 24,
2021. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Hearing and Action on New Application(s)

4.1

Application [IWC 2021-05], an Application for a Wetlands Permit by
Commission submitted by A. Vets Real Estate for property located at 965



Hartford Tpke. (tax map 26-0072-0031H) and a portion of 933 Hartford
Tpke. (tax map 26-0072-0031]) in order to construct a new 4,000sf garage
facility, reconfigure parking and establish a stormwater management facility
within a regulated area.

Mark Peterson, P.E., Gardner & Peterson Assoc. LLC appeared on behalf of the
applicant and discussed the site plans. Discussion took place.

Chairperson Stansel made a motion seconded by Frank Galat that the Inland
Wetlands Commission does hereby APPROVE Application [IWC-2021-05] of A.
Vets Real Estate for a Wetlands Permit upon consideration of the decision
criteria in Section 10.2 of the Town of Vernon Wetlands Regulations and based
on a finding that the project will have no adverse impacts on wetlands or water
courses, and subject to the following conditions:

a. The property shall be developed in substantial conformance to the Plan set
dated July 19, 2021, prepared by Gardner and Peterson.

b. Two additional canopy trees shall be planted in the area upslope of the
stormwater management area.

Motion carried unanimously.

Status of Cease & Correct Orders, if any
None

Wetlands Enforcement Officer Report, if any
None

Inland Wetlands Agent Approvals, if any
7.1 [WA-2021-05] certified letter dated June 28, 2021 for 176 Hartford Tpke.
Other Business

George McGregor discussed legislation Impacting Development and Land Use
Procedures.

Adjournment
Chairperson Stansel made a motion seconded by Frank Galat to adjourn at 7:42pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Hewett,
Recording Secretary



APPLICATION 1



TOWN OF VERNON

INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION (IWC)
APPLICATION

This form is to be used to apply to the Vernon Inland Wetlands Commission (IWC) for approval for a

redesignation of a wetlands area, a change to the Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Regulations, and/or

a pemit to conduct a regulated activity in a wetland, watercourse, or upland review area (URA), which
are defined as areas within one hundred (100) feet from the boundary of a wetland, watercourse, or
intermittent watercourse and areas within two hundred (200) feet from the boundary of Gage’s Brook,
Hockanum River, Ogden Brook, Railroad Brook, Tankerhoosen River, Valley Falls Pond, Walker
Reservoir East, Walker Reservoir West. Any activity that the Commission determines is likely to impact
or affect wetlands or watercourses may be considered a regulated activity. Provide ali the information

requested.

The Applicant must be the property owner, the property owner's agent, the Town of Vernon, or
someone with a direct financiai interest in the subject property. Said interest shall be explained.
the applicant is not the property owner, written permission for this Application must be obtained from

the property owner and submitted by letter signed by the property owner authorizing submission of
the Application.

The Applicant understands that the Application is complete only when all information and documents
required by IWC have been submitted and that any approval by the IWC relies upon complete and
accurate information being provided by the Applicant. Incorrect information provided by the Applicant
may make the approval invalid. The IWC may require additional information to be provided by the

Applicant.
. APPLICANT (S)
Name: Ute 'l/\).iv\el«,re uAae
Title:
Company:
Address: 5 Mler Rcﬁ{_ \/*QrV\On CT 9607y
Telephone; 260~19(-793% Fax:
E-mail: wte bvw @ hotwell. ¢ o
Il PROPERTY OWNERS
Name:__ Ute & Brlan Winebreuaer
Title:
Company:
Address: 5 Mler RA
Verwon <T 0cogy
Telephone: 60 -715(~7932% Fax:
E-mail: Uute bvw ® hotmail. com




iil. PROPERTY
Address: 5 M:\(er 2 ) \/é S QA

. —
AssessorID Code:  Map# 9  Block# |40 Lot/Parcel # G0co { ¥
Land Record Reference to Deed Description:  Volume: Page

UUSGA Location:

Circle the Map Quadrangle Name: Manchester # 38 Rockville #39

Circle the Sub regional Drainage Basin #: ((3108) 4500 4502 4503
_ o
Zoning District: R”‘ aj

IV. PROJECT

Project Name:

Project Contact Person:

Name:

Title:

Company: Creq‘Hve Exderiors L LC
Address: it4s Hc\r‘i'ﬁw-cq Tuvup ke
Vermou ¢ T o604

Telephone: £60-2876-37389 Fax:

E-mail: creativeXti[ec @ sbe jf’:.bd, met

V. PROJECT SUMMARY

Describe the project briefly in regard to the purpose of the project and the activities that will occur. Attach to this
application a complete and detailed description with maps and documentation as required by the “The Town of
Vernon Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Regulations”.

Purpose: laad sce pin ‘;\_J

General Activities: 2 re4—c\?v\a‘n2 ws‘“s; perweqlfe pah o

o fe qa,rcfz A,

i

(‘9\7/\ ﬁaro(QV\

Regulated Activities:

Watercourse disturbance (linear feet):

Wetlands disturbance (acres or sq. ft.):

Upland Review Area (URA)disturbance:

Nonregulated activities & activities outside URA:




Vi. APPLICATION

Redesignation of Wetlands

— Amendment of Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Regulations

Modification of a Wetiands Redesignation

Wetlands Permit

_\/ Non-significant activity

Significant activity with less than ¥ acre site disturbance

—Significant activity with site disturbance from % acre to and including 2 acres

Significant activity with site disturbance greater than 2 acres

Commission modification of a wetland permit in effect

— Modification of a wetland permit by ;the Wetlands Agent

Approval of a ficense by the Wetlands Agent for activities in an upland

Appeal of a decision by the Wetlands Agent

Subdivision review per CGS Section 8-26

Jurisdictional ruling regarding permitted and nonregulated uses

Waiver, reduction, or delayed payment of fees (attach statement of justification)
Waiver

Reduction to $

Delay of payment to

VIl. CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE

I, the undersigned Applicant or applicant's Agent, hereby certify that | have reviewed the “Town of Vernon
[nland Wetiands and Watercourses Regulations” and have prepared this Application with complete and
accurate information.

Prop Owner Applicant, or Applicant's Agent:
72': ZEM/ W+e \i’\}\\"\ebs‘edvt(/ 1/13/21

Applicant or Agent Signature Printed Name Date

Owner's Signature, if different Printed Name Date

TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

DATE APPLICATION SUBMITTED

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED BY COMMISSION

IWC FILE:




o ARPRON A

R

20 BOw ;D

<

0
i

b

iy

I

{n

L,

v} -
NN ol

V)

<L,

S

zZ| ~ _
h_l ~
= ;
2

N

4
7%
i
<

PROPOSEDR ||

DRIVE way

Exisrib LAKE wllLL [ STEPS / Ama ﬁzE T 18 BEMMN

AACG A WG MAA’A{ ~.

IR

"
.-
(.

<
w.u_ @ \BDULDE!?S

= SED\MENTATION ERDS10N

LONTBOL W/ SrRAW
WADBLES ' ™

—— E 15T BoulDERS

”7r<o ??ED P (ayﬁm}

WVHD%ED STED_% -SOM
<O _EXSYINL FIBE BT

/&DPDSED PeRMABLE
ATIO ~ NATURN. SNk

FosED f}ELDéTﬁNE
mw:

f;?zai?zm) KA ZARDB

TEMLOL e Y
LRBEMENT TO FHE

T )'oua o M..r,,»twoA; -

RPROPOSEL .

L1 oPeceD Bock éldﬂi
AREA

$ED VERMELR £ 77/&;70
/ﬁfgpé?ﬁnmv TLAY 5

WINERBRENNER &
.E.MJLLER 0D -UERNDN (1~

L BrAe
JvE) 1

’IZﬂEP%E:gb BY: s
Exre1p 07
457 HARTRRD -ToR )y Plke—

VERNDN £~ 7/231202]

_.__"r.__,_._.._gog,

[
I_%CALE’ "< 20



e FwEE DRAININLG Nk RELATE DTS
_ PLRMEARLE FLACSTONE PATIO

I

w. i T w 214 =
| 2" oo RED % WASHED STENE

1

__BELONSTROUED
V\./?m\ ALt

CITER FABRIL

-

Y B A _ ,
3 4 LRuSHD Srese
t: \.n\: N . . -
=% LResHED STEdE BASL —

ESMIAME FULALSGNETATIC  SELTICH - DETALL

NET 7L SCALET




The foliowing details provide the required dimensions and depths for the construction of the rain garden,

27 0% 67 TREEBCAKD ——,
{OVERTLGW ﬁﬂ,. AINMEN TS, / )
\ DESIGKNIL TORP SURFACE OF SONIING AREA .
RAIN GARGEN S0 ANTS I// / -
I OMN. WODD ORP ———m N

MULCH

TOR OF 2ANK
RLEVATION

EXISTING KaTWT SCiL

SCARIFY [BREAR LS, — —
THE SOi &FTER ZXCAVATION
T O& DEPTM OF 3-8

£ 73 137 N, RA® SAEDEN SOU MIX o

TYPICAL RAIN GARDEN




[ {L—~—~—==

P

1
1.1

;
e
|

'.g“ ‘\

,
&

T

(

Legend
—— Street Center Line ~ USGS Quadrangles for Vernon, CT N

D Town Line
B s-Manchaster
|| Water Bodies m

[ Quad Index NAD83




Legend

E Water Bodies

@ Major Basin

== Subregional Basin

4503 Basin ID#

Town of Vernon
Subregional Drainage Basins

Source: CT DEP

This map was createdby the
Vernon Planning Department

This map is for information only, and its
utilization and verification shall be the sole
responsibility of the user. No warranty,
expressed or implied, is made by the

Town of Vernon as to the accuracy or
completeness of this map, nor shall the fact
of distribution constitute any such warranty.




STAFF COMMENTS



55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066
(860) 870-3640
gmcegregor@vernon-ct.gov

PLANNING
DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM
TO: Town of Vernon Inland Wetland Commission
FROM: George K. McGregor, Town Planner
SUBJECT: Staff Report: IWC 2021-06, 5 Miller Rd.
DATE: August 24, 2021

Request and Background

IWC 2021-06, an Application of Ute Winebrenner for a Wetlands Permit at 5 Miller Rd (Tax Map
53, Block 140A, Parcel 00004), to reconstruct an existing lake wall, install a rain garden and
patio, and build other landscaping elements within a regulated area.

Site Plan

The applicant, working with her contractor has overlaid the proposed design elements on an existing
condition plat with explanation on the right side of the drawing, found on page 2 of this memo. Other
details are included in the application packet.

Summary of Staff Referral Comments

The site work proposed by the applicant is designed to create no additional impacts on the regulated
area. The patio, raid garden, and rock garden areas are all-natural; the enhancements should improve
the residential property grounds without harming the environmental features of the Lake. Staff had one

suggestion on the erosion and sediment control measures, acceptable to the applicant.

DRAFT Motions

MOVED, that the Vernon Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission does hereby
APPROVE, the application (IWC-2021-06) for a Wetlands permit by Commission, subject to the
site drawings (3) contained in the Application dated July 23, 2021 and upon a finding:

1. The project will have no adverse impacts on wetlands or watercourses;

TOWN OF VERNON




2
PZ-2021-06 5 Miller Rd
August 24, 2021

5 Miller Rd.
Concept Drawing

EXisfidl LAKE WL [srers [ AnD Fire Pir 18 BEMMN

LG A WAQTES NPJAA - S

- e - /I.,/’

— o SEMENTIY ERDS 10N
| EXSTING WALL dL}BDLILDE{?S,., = IONTADL SrRAW
DL TEMAIN ~ ul))ADDLE’é\U/ ‘e

o ARPRON A7)

e — |

= E 1914 BovldERS
“PROTISED BENSTRY]
LAKE WALL

S VAIED STEPS - S
——<C_EXSTINL FIRE PRI

UODPDSED PeRMEABLE
i ~mrww%

S
Wgﬁ"% K ZARIJB

q ’/PAQDDSED [BCLK Wﬂ:
AREA

5 = TEMPOLACY | CONETE rTIoM
gl =~ o ARSEMENT 7O THE | TOMA 6 VIERAOAL |-
J -
Q

e —

1RoP0sEn VERMELRE Fhnip
ﬁfm AAE%DEN PLAY F2F

| =] WINEBREWIER S
PROPOSED| Houy e ““"L‘_’f”’ LM’LL?K PO -UERNON 1

L, BrAwe,

PROPOS ED
DRIVE WAy

(e )
T e :
o *LJ g’?&rﬁ%bgc}r}mmﬁs L
/| V4D ARTRRD “ToRN i
; VERNDN ¢+ 71231202

,{...-_,w, o 30) E}‘

ria /
/ SUE "< 29
| L PROBOSED = : .

WS L s e T 4




	IWC Agenda 9-8-2021 Special Meeting
	IWC Packet September 8, 2021 Special Meeting
	IWC Agenda 9-8-2021 Special Meeting
	IWC Packet August 24, 2021
	Draft Minutes
	IWC Draft Minutes 7-27-21
	Application 1
	IWC 2021-06 Application
	Staff Comments
	IWC 2021-06 Staff report





